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Interim Report 

Introduction 

In January 1990, t e City of Hereford Archaeology Unit produced an interim 'Outline History'  

Of Clun Castle, Shropshire (HAS 69) following the decision of English Heritage to take the monument 

into its guardianship. 

The ruins of the castle, once an important border fortress, are in urge t need of consolidation and 
this major project is scheduled to take place in 1991. 

Some preliminary work, including the consolidation of a section of masonry which had  

suffered collapse during  a recent minor earth tremor, was undertaken in 1990, and English  

Heritage took the opportunity to commission some initial survey, clearance and excavation 

work to aid in the formulation of an accurate brief for- the main project. 

The archaeological work took place during August and September 

1990 





Historical Outline  

The Domesday survey of 1086 mentions a possible manorial hall but this was most likely to have 
been to the south of the river as part of a settlement associated with the church. The first mention 
of a castle at Clun is in 1140 but construction probably began around the end of the 11th century. 
The Honour of Clun (effectively a small Marcher lordship), which was set up in t,1e early 12th 
century, would have led to the castle and town achieving considerable local importance. The town of 
Clun continued to be of reasonable importance during the 13th century with annual fairs and a 
market and in 1277 it received a murage grant. 

In 1272 the castle needed some repair work and by 1302 it was worth no more than its upkeep. 
Parts must have been kept I repair during the 14th century as an administrative centre, prison, and 
occasional 'hunting lodge’ for the FitzAlans who had by then moved their main residence to Arundel. 
It would appear that, by the mid-15th century, the castle was unoccupied and it was 'somewhat 
ruinous' when Leland visited in 1540. It was not garrisoned during the Civil War and was presumably 
used as a source of building materials for the town for many years. 

Some restoration work took place in 1894, after it was purchased by the then Duke of Norfolk, 
including pointing and some reconstruction. The railings were also added at this time. 





The Survey 

There were two sections commissioned in the original survey – first a stone-by-stone record of the 
isolated piece of masonry (see plan) which was to be consolidated, and secondly a detailed record of 
the portions of the keep which were within reach from the present ground surface. An outline set of 
drawings of the rooms built within the north wall of the keep was added to the commission at a later 
date 

Masonry Fragment 

This fragment, which stands to the south of the keep surrounded by a post and wire fence, suffered 
some damage during the earth tremor when several stones fell from the south side - the only side 
which still has facing stone. Fortunately this face had been photographed and plotted by the 
Photogrammetric Unit at York previous to the collapse and, using this record, it was possible to 
identify several of the face stones from amongst the rubble in front of the wall and these were put 
on one side for replacement. Several of the stones, apparent in the photogrammetric survey, could 
not be identified, presumably they had been broken during the fall, and their positions were 
eventually filled with core work.  

The consolidation work involved the insertion of a considerable core work and steel rods to support 
the fragile areas of the upper part of the section of masonry. The fragment was re-surveyed on 
completion of the consolidation work to identify the new work. 

The fragment of masonry is aligned with the north wall of the keep. It is approximately 3m long and 
has a face 6m high on southern side. The north side consists entirely of core material and, due to a 
slope in the ground, is only 4m high. 

The fragment varies in thickness up to a maximum of 1.5m.  

On the face side, at a height of 3.8m above the present ground surface there is a set-back on the 
face approximately 0.3m high and averaging 0.2m deep. This was apparently designed to take a joist 
or beam of some description and would suggest that this face was internal to a building. 

On the eastern, broken, face of the fragment, at a height of 2m re the ground level on the southern 
side, was a hole rather irregular in cross-section but with sides about O.5m. It continued into the 
fragment for at least 1.7m and appeared to designed to accommodate a timber. Much of it has now 
been filled with core-work. A hole of this depth would normally accommodate a draw-bar associated 
with a doorway but, with the total absence of any eastern face and with the hole being rather higher 
than practicable for such a purpose, this may not the correct interpretation. It appears on the 
southern elevation drawing to be in a possibly rebuilt section of wall its western end may be 
associated with a blocked hole of similar dimensions. 

The photographic record of this section of masonry is not complete as would normally be the case. 
(The film taken before work started was totally ruined during processing). Fortunately the 
photographs taken by the York Photogrammetric  Unit give a reasonable impression of the extent 
and condition consolidation work commenced. 
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